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May 20, 1996

o Mr. John F. Conant
. Combustion Engineering, Inc.
1000 Prospect Hill Road
Windsor, Connecticut 06095-0500

SUBJECT: ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING PROGRAM ACTION LEVELS, LICENSE SNM-1067
(TAC NO. L30821)

Dear Mr. Conant:

We have reviewed your supplemental application dated March 8, 1996, describing
a proposed method of delermining environmental monitoring program action
levels. Our review has identified additional information that is necessary
before further action can be taken on your request. Specifically, the
proposed method of calculating the mean used for comparison includes sample
values that are at or below the detection threshold. CE should revis: the
third paragraph of Section 4.2 to consider "less than" values in calcalations
of the mean. This subject was discussed with Mr. George Hess un» May 10, 1996.
The revised Section 4.Z should be submitted within 30 days of the date of this
letter.

If you have questions, please call me at (301) 415-8155, or Mary Adams at
(301) 415-8111.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Sean Soong
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20566-0001

May 20, 1996

Mr. John F. Conant

Combustion Engineering, Inc.
1000 Prospect Hill Road

Windsor, Connecticut 06095-0500

SUBJECT: ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING PROGRAM ACTION LEVELS, LICENSE SNM-1067
(TAC NO. L30821)

Dear Mr. Conant:

We have reviewed your supplemental application dated March 8, 1996, describing
a proposed method of determining environmental monitoring program action
levels. Our review has identified additional information that is necessary
before further action can be taken on your request. Specifically, the
proposed method of calculating the mean used for comparison includes sample
values that are at or below the detection threshold. CE should revise the
third paragraph of Section 4.2 to consider "less than" values in calculations
of the mean. This subject was discussed with Mr. George Hess on May 10, 1996.
The revised Section 4.2 should be submitted within 30 days of the date of this
letter.

If you have questions, please call me at (301) 415-8155, or Mary Adams at
(301) 415-8111.

Sincerely,
G ‘L"m»/
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